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Osman, Louis

From: David and Miriam Howitt 
Sent: 12 January 2022 09:08
To: PlanningPolicy Wandsworth
Subject:  Consultation on the second draft of the Local Plan ('Publication Version'), Monday 

10 January - Monday 28 February 2022 

I can see no proposal for an extension from the Battersea Station of the Northern Line, which would benefit 
with stations at Clapham Junction (site adjacent North of Railway Station), Wandsworth Town (new 
development on B&Q or Homebase site), Putney Green Man bus terminal, Roehampton Centre. This is 
desperately needed to serve a recently hugely developed area of housing along Roehampton Lane, 
including a new 1000 student University. This has been called for inclusion on a Plan of Development up to 
2038. People say it cannot be afforded, but the concept should be there and aimed for. It would be of great 
benefit now, when Wandsworth train station is so busy in normal times that commuters cannot even get 
onto the platform. When the developments taking place in the new centre of Wandsworth are complete, the 
increase in the population needing that service will be huge. It must be in the Plan now. 
 
I took a bus yesterday along the South Circular Road to East Putney Station on the District Line. It was so 
choked with private cars that it took 14 minutes from the time it was showing 3 minutes away. This was a 
Sunday, free of trade vehicles. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Miriam Howitt 
 

From: PlanningPolicy Wandsworth [mailto:Wandsworthplanningpolicy@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk]  
Sent: 10 January 2022 12:18 
Subject: Consultation on the second draft of the Local Plan (‘Publication Version’), Monday 10 January – Monday 28 
February 2022  
 
 
Dear Consultee,  
 
Consultation on the second draft of the Local Plan (‘Publication Version’), Monday 10 January – 
Monday 28 February 2022  
 
We are now consulting on the next draft of the Local Plan, known as the ‘Publication’ version. 
Wandsworth’s Local Plan sets out a vision and spatial strategy to guide the development of the borough 
from 2023, when the Plan is anticipated to be adopted, to 2038. It is supported by key objectives for the 
borough, planning policies, area strategies and – at the smallest scale – guidance for the development of 
specific sites. Collectively, these identify where development should be targeted and set out how the 
borough’s neighbourhoods and places will change over the next 15 years.  
 
The views of the community are at the heart of the planning process. We previously consulted on an earlier 
draft of the Local Plan from January to March 2021; thank you to everyone who submitted comments. This 
version has taken that feedback into account, alongside input from more focused consultation events, 
comments from colleagues across the Council, and to account for new and updated evidence.  
 
We are holding a public consultation on the draft Local Plan from Monday 10 January until Monday 28 
February 2022. This consultation is the final opportunity to comment on the Local Plan before it is 
submitted to the Secretary of State for independent examination. At this stage in the plan-making process, 
in accordance with national guidance, consultation responses should focus on the draft Local Plan’s legal 
and procedural compliance, including the duty to cooperate, and the ‘soundness’ of the Plan. There are 
four different tests of ‘soundness’, which require the Local Plan to be:  
 



2

 Positively prepared – it provides a strategy which, as a minimum, seeks to meet the area’s 
objectively assessed needs and is informed by agreements with other authorities.  
 Justified – it is based on an appropriate strategy, taking into account the reasonable 
alternatives, and is based on proportionate evidence.  
 Effective – it is deliverable over the plan period and is based on effective joint working on 
cross-boundary strategic matters.  
 Consistent with national policy – to enable the delivery of sustainable development.  

 
The consultation is open to everyone.  
 
What are we consulting on?  
 
The consultation is on the following documents:  

 The ‘Publication’ version of the draft Local Plan.  
 The Sustainability Appraisal – this document supports the Local Plan and assesses the extent 
to which it will help to achieve environmental, economic and social objectives when judged 
against reasonable alternative options.  
 The Policy Map Changes document – this explains how the map of the borough’s policy 
designations will change as a result of the draft Local Plan.  

 
These documents can all be viewed on the Council’s website as follows: www.wandsworth.gov.uk/draft-
local-plan-publication  
 
The website also provides more information about the Local Plan review process, including the timetable 
and links to various other supporting and evidence base documents which underpin the Local Plan.  
 
How to respond  
 
You can respond in the following ways:  

 Online through the ‘Draft Local Plan Consultation Portal’, which can also be accessed through 
the website listed above.  
 By email to planningpolicy@wandsworth.gov.uk.  
 By post to Planning Policy, Environment and Community Services, Town Hall, Wandsworth 
High Street, London, SW18 2PU.  

 
We would be grateful if you could please respond electronically, where possible, by using the online 
Consultation Portal. If you are responding by email or post, please use the response form that is available 
to view and download from the website listed above.  
 
All responses must be received by 11.59pm on Monday 28 February 2021. Please note that responses 
will not be treated as confidential and those submitted anonymously will not be accepted.  
 
If you are experiencing any difficulties accessing the consultation documents or the response form online, 
please contact the Planning Policy team by email at planningpolicy@wandsworth.gov.uk.  
 
Hard copies of the consultation documents and response forms are also available in Wandsworth Town 
Hall and the borough’s libraries during normal opening hours.  
 
What happens next?  
 
Following the public consultation, the responses we receive will be collated and submitted – alongside the 
Local Plan and the supporting and relevant evidence base documents – to the Planning Inspectorate 
(PINS, acting on behalf of the Secretary of State). It is the role of PINS to examine the Local Plan to 
consider whether it meets the various tests of ‘soundness’, as well as for legal and procedural compliance 
with the relevant regulations. Please see www.wandsworth.gov.uk/local-plan-full-review/ for more details.  
 
Why have you received this?  
 
You have received this notification as you have previously engaged with the Wandsworth Planning Policy & 
Design team. The Council is committed to ensuring that personal data is processed in line with data 
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protection legislation and principles, including keeping data secure. The Council’s Privacy Notice is 
published on the Council’s website: www.wandsworth.gov.uk/privacy  
 
We hope that you or your organisation will continue to take an interest in future planning policy and related 
documents. If you would like to continue hearing from us, then you do not need to do anything. If, however, 
you would prefer not to receive further notifications regarding planning policy and design matters then 
please notify us by email to planningpolicy@wandsworth.gov.uk or by post to the address provided.  
 
Yours faithfully,  
 
Christine Cook  
Head of Spatial and Transport Planning  
 
 
 

IMPORTANT: 
This email and any of its attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this message in error you must not print, copy, use or 
disclose the contents to anyone. Please also delete it from your system and inform the sender of the 
error immediately. Emails sent and received by Richmond and Wandsworth Councils are monitored and 
may be subsequently disclosed to authorised third parties, in accordance with relevant legislation.  


